.11

There being no further business to come before the Board, they did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise Clerk

Emmanuel Hires

Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING DECEMBER 28, 1984

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in special session with the following members present to: wit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Ronald Wood, Drew Peacock, and Charles Richards.

Deputy Clerk, Gail O'Bryan and Sheriff Buddy Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith and followed with prayer by Commissioner Peacock.

Chairman Hires stated the meeting was called for the purpose of discussing the Community Development Block Grant application for White Line Manufacturing in the amount of \$272,000.00.

Mr. Ralph White, of White Line Manufacturing made a presentation to the Board on White Line's involvement in applying for the CDBG Grant.

The Board posed many questions to Mr. White of White Line, and Mrs. Brown, HUD secretary regarding the incomplete draft and attached resolution submitted to them by the HUD Department for signatures in support of the CDBG Grant for White Line Manufacturing.

Several members of the audience stated the Board of County Commissioners had no responsibil

ity connected with the grant application and didn't understand why it could not be executed even though it was incomplete.

The Board expressed their displeasure regarding the short time period given to them for their review of the application.

Chairman Hires stated if the application was complete with all blanks filled in, he would sign it. However, as it stood now, he was not agreeable to sign the incomplete application. He stated 72 hours were still available in which to obtain the completed grant application from Vincent Protheroe of Gainesville, who is the consulting engineer sub-contracted to write applications.

Mrs. Brown suggested that she call Mr. Protheroe in Gainesville and have him meet her half way with the balance of the completed grant. Chairman Hires spoke to Mr. Protheroe by telephone and asked if he could supply the Board of County Commissioners with a completed applicaton by December 31, 1984. He advised Mr. Portheroe that the Board would be glad to review it, adopt the resolution and return it to Tallahassee on December 31, 1984.

After the telephone conversation, Chairman Hires stated Mr. Protheroe said he could not do any more until the application was signed and returned.

The Board agreed if the grant application could be produced in complete form they would sign the application.

FUND VOUCHER NO. AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did adjourn.

ATTEST

Willie D. Wise, Clerk

Emmanuel Hires Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING

JANUARY 4, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in special session with the following members present to: wit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Ronald Wood, Charles Richards, and Drew Peacock.

Clerk Willie D. Wise, Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, and Sheriff Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith, followed with prayer by Commissioner Peacock and pledge to the flag.

Chairman Hires stated the purpose of the meeting was to review the Community Development Block Grant Grant for Neighborhood Commercial Revitatization and CDBG Housing and Commercial Development Block Grant applications.

After much discussion by the Board and Mr. McClellan, HUD Director, a motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Richards, and duly carried to accept the application and resolution for CDBG Neighborhood Commercial Revitalization Grant.

The Board and Mr. McClellan discussed the Rehabilitation of houses in the Barfield and St. Rose Revitalization areas. Commissioner Hires presented the Board with pictures he had taken in the St. Rose and Barfield areas of houses scheduled in the grant for demolition. The Board express-

ed concern and questioned Mr. McClellan about the two houses targited for demolition in the